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PHILLIP A. TALBERT

Acting United States Attorney
KAREN A. ESCOBAR
Assistant United States Attorney : '
2500 Tulare Street, Suite 4401
Fresno, CA 93721 ' JUL 1 st
Telephone: (559) 497-4000

S ' ' CLERK, U.8. DISTRICTCOUR
Facsimile: (559) 497-4099 EASTE f ﬁtﬁiﬁ OURT

- - av . ﬁlﬁe@s FORNIA
Attorneys for Plaintiff ' ‘ GEPUTY CLERR

United States of America

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

| . ' T16CR0O00 106 LI SKO -

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, | CASE NO. . .s
_ Plaintiff, "| VIOLATIONS: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 846 -
; Conspiracy To Manufacture, To Distribute, And To
V. Possess With The Intent To Distribute Marijuana; 21
, | US.C. §841(a)(1), 18 U.S.C. § 2 - Manufacture of
SAIR EDUARDO MALDONADO-SOTO, | Marijjuana and Aiding and Abetting; 18 U.S.C. §
ABEL TOLEDO-VILLA, 1361, 2 - Depredation Of Public Lands And
ALFREDO CARDENAS-SUASTEGUI, and | Resources And Aiding And Abetting; 18 U.S.C. §§
CORAL HERRERA 981(a)(1)(C), 21 U.S.C. § 853,and 28 U.S.C. §
2461(c) - Forfeiture Allegation
Defendants. ‘
INDICTMENT
COUNT ONE: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 846 - Conspiracy to Manufacture, to Distribute
and/or to Possess with the Intent to Distribute Marijuana]
The Grand Jury charges: THAT ‘
SAIR EDUARDO MALDONADO-SOTO,
ABEL TOLEDO-VILLA,
ALFREDO CARDENAS-SUASTEGUI, and
CORAL HERRERA,

defendants herein, ‘beginning at a time unknown, but no later than on or about March 1, 2016, and

continuing to on or about July 8, 2016, in the Sequoia National Forest, in the County of Kern, within the
State and Eastern District of Calvifomia, and elsewhere, did knowingly and intentionally conspire and

i : .
agree with persons, unknown to the Grand Jury, to manufacture, to distribute, and/or to possess with the
: | _
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intent marij uaha, a schedule I controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections

841(a)(1) and 846. ’
It is further alleged, pursuant to Title 21} United States Code, Section 841(b)(1)(B)', that as to

SAIR EDUARDO MALDONADO-SOTO, ABEL TOLEDO-VILLA, and ALFREDO CARDENAlS-.

SUASTEGUI, this offense involved 100 or more marijuana plahts and/or 100 kilograms or more of a

mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of marijuana, a schedule I controlled substance.

It is further alleged that, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(b)(1)(C), that as to
CORAL HERRERA that this offense involved 50 or more marijuana plants, a schedule I controlled )

substance.

COUNT TWO: [21 US.C. § 841(a)(1) and 18. U.S.C. §. 2 - Manufacture of Marijuana and
Aiding and Abetting]

The Grand Jury further charges: TH A iT

SAIR EDUARDO MALDONADO-SOTO,
_ ABEL TOLEDO-VILLA,
ALFREDO CARDENAS-SUASTEGUI, and
CORAL HERRERA,

defendants herein, beginning at a time unknown, but no later than on or about March 1, 2016, and .
continuing to on or about July 8, 2016, in the S\equoia National Forest, in the County of Kern, within the
State énd Eastern District of California, and elslewhere, did knowingly aﬁd intentionally manufacture,
and/or aid and abet the manufacture of marijuana, a schedule I controlled substance, in violation of Title

21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2. |

It is further alleged, pursuant to Title 21\, Unifed States Code, Section 841(b)(1)(B), that as to
SAIR EDUARDO MALDONADO-SOTO, AB;EL TOLEDO-VILLA, and ALFREDO CARDENAS-
SUASTEGU], this offense involved 100 or mo:re marijuana plants and/or 100 kilograms or more of a
mixture or substance containing a detectable ar|nount of marijuana, a schedule T controlled substance.

It is further alleged that, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(b)(1)(C), that as to
CORAL HERRERA that this offense involved|50 or more marijuana plants, a schedule I controlled
substance.
i
"o

INDICTMENT
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COUNT THREE: [18 U.S.C. §§ 1361, 2 - Depredatlon of Publlc Lands and Resources and Aiding.
and Abettlng] d

The Grand Jury further charges: T H A'T
' SAIR EDUARDO MALDONADO-SOTO,
ABEL T|OLEDO -VILLA,

ALFREDO CARDENAS- SUASTEGUI, and
C ORAL HERRERA,

defendants herem beginning at a time unknown but no later than on or about March 1, 2016, and
continuing to on or about July 8, 2016, in the Sﬁquoia National Forest, in the County of Kern, within the
State and Eastern District of California, did willtfully and by means of committing one or more the
nlarijuana offenses alleged in'Counts One throu'gh Three herein, and aid and abet the attempt to injure
and commission of a depredation, against propeirty of the United States and of any department or agenéy
thereof, namely 1and and natural resources in thie Sequoia National Forest, within the jurisdiction of the

United States Forest Service, and the résulting damage was more than $1,000, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Sections 1361 and 2. '

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION:  [18 U.S.C. §§ 981(a)(1)(C), 21 U.S.C. §853 and 28
U.S.C.§2’46 ©]

The Grand Jury further alleges THAT:
Upon conviction of one or more of the c!)ffenses alleged in Counts One, Two, and Three of this
Indictment, defendants SAIR EDUARDO MALDONADO-SOTO, ABEL TOLEDO-VILLA,

ALFREDO CARDENAS-SUASTEGUI, and CORAL HERRERA, shall forfeit to the United States,
pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Secti?n 853(a), any property constituting, or derived from, any
proceeds the defendants obfained, directly or inldirectly, as a result of the offense, any préperty used, or-
intended to be used, in any manner or part, to commit, or to facilitate the commission of the offense.
Upon conviction of the offense alleged in Count Four of this Indictment, defendants SAIR
EDUARDO MALDONADO-SOTO, ABEL TOLEDO-VILLA, ALFREDO CARDENAS-
SUASTEGUI, AND CORAL HERRERA, shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United
States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C), and Title 28, United States Code, Sectinn 2461(c), all property, real

and personal, which constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to such violation.

INDICTMENT
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If any property subject to forfeiture, as alresult of the offenses alleged in Counts One through

Four of this Indictment, for which defendants are convicted:

a.

b.

1
1

cannot be located upon th'e exercise of due diligence;

has been.transferred or so;ld, or deposited with, a third party;

. i .
has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

has been substantially diminished in value; or

has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without
difficulty,

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p) and Title 28,

United‘States Code, Section 2461(c), to seek fo,rfeiture of any other property of defendant, up to the

value of the property subject to forfeiture.

PHILLIP A. TALBERT

;\;ﬁ’f’(ﬁvm PROONEY for

A TRUE BILL.

[/ Signature on flle w/AUSA

FOREPERSON

KIRK E. SHERRIFF
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Chief, Fresno Office

INDICTMENT -
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No. ‘ : '

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT EE EM

| | JuL 21
Eastern District of California
‘ EAScTLEnK, Ll),s. DlS_I]'RICT cqponF;erA
Criminal Division . ay i m&.mg’

} OEPUTY CLERR

THE UNITED ST/}TES OF AMERICA

vs.

SAIR EDUARDO MALDONADO-SOTO
ABEL TOLEDO-VILLA -
ALFREDO CARDENAS-SUASTEGU] | | |
COMLFERREM T 16CR000 106110 S0 -

«-a

INDICTMENT
VIOLATION(S): 21 U.S.C. § § 841 (a)(1) and 846- Conspiracy To Manufacture, To Distribute, And To
Possess With The Intent To Distribute Marijuana; 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), 18 U.S.C. § 2- Manufacture of
Marijuana and Aiding and Abetting; 18 U.S.C. § 1361, 2- Depredation Of Public Lands And Resources And
. Aiding And Abetting; 18 U.S.Cl § § 981 (a)(1)(C), 21 U.S.C. § 853
and 28 U.S.C. § 2461'(0)- Forfeiture Allegation

. i
A true bill, : % ‘S 74 '

Foreman,
Filed in open courtthis _day
of _ . . A.D. 20 o
_—~_______—______|7C12r1? _________________
Bail § __ ___ __ ______ - |
T AS PREVIOUSLY SET
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AO 257 ' . .

(Rev. 992 VES: SAB conflict in USAO (before 01/01/13) [ [WES: SKO conflict in USAO (Before 4/12/10) pg 15.u5¢. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY O COMPLAINT [0 INFORMATION = INDICTMENT [~ Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Judge Location (City)
0 SUPERSEDING: Case No. EDCA

OFFENSE CHARGED

PLEASE SEE INDICTMENT O Petty [ DEFENDANT ——US. vs.
| O Minor ' | Sair Eduardo Maldonado-Soto |

0 Misdemeanor . Address {

ET6CRO00 106 LI SKO

= Felony .e
. | Birth = Male O Alien
Place of offense U.S.C. Citation Date . ‘
KERN COUNTY Please see Indictment . : | O Female (if applicable)
' |_(Optional untess a juvenile)
PROCEEDING
Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any) DEFENDANT
USFS, SA BRIAN ADAMS IS NOT IN CUSTODY
| | | 1) O Has not been arrested, pending outcome of this proceeding
) If not detained, give date any prior '
[0 person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court, give name summons was served on above charges |
of court ' 2) O Isa Fugitive
| 3) [ Ison Bail or Release from (show District)
[J this person/proceeding is transferred from another district per i | ) |
FR istri
| CrP O 20 O 21 0 40.  Show District | IS IN CUSTODY
[ this is a reprosecution of charges 4) = Onthis charge
previously dismissed which 5) [ Onanother conviction
were dismissed on motion of: SHOW 6) [0 Awaiting trial on other charges } [0 Fed’l X State
O US. Att’y [] Defense DOCKET NO. If answer to (6) is “Yes,” show name of institution
(O this prosecution relates to a pending . : . |
case involving this same defendant | |
. . If I3 ) k3]
| gnfor prlcj)cseerc\i/llngs. ct)r fp?ezrance(s) | Has detainer. O Yes . Ydest,
N °r§. i Zg‘fs ”:1 ¢ t“ ge MAGISTRATE | been filed? %‘]V‘* ate | : |
regardu:igt (115 efendant were JUDGE CASE NO. | . = No iled
recorded under » | 5:16-MJ-25-JLT Mo Day Year
DATE OF
ARREST ' | |
Name and Office of Person . Or . .. if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not Federal
Fumnishing Informationon - MICHELLE HOLLIDAY Mo. Day - Year
THIS FORM | . | DATE TRANSFERRED '
TO U.S. CUSTODY [> |
= US Aty ] Other U.S. Agency
Name of Asst. U.S.
Att’y (if assigned) | KAREN E. ESCOBAR [J This report amends AO 257 previously submitted
/ COOFORFEITURE ALLEGATION
| ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

NEXT COURT DATE IS JULY 25, 2016 !
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AUSA INITIALS

PENALTY SLIP

DEFENDANT: SAIR EDUARDO MALD[ONADO-SOTO

COUNT ONE: % 16CR 0{ 00 106 LI SKO

| -

VIOLATION: 21 U.S.C. § § 841(a)(1) and 846; 21 U.S.C.§ 841(b)(1)(B)
' Conspiracy to Manufacture, to Distribute, and/or to Possess with the Intent to

Distribute Marijuana

PENALTY: Mandatory Minimum 5 to 40 Years Imprisonment
$5 Million Fine
$100 Special Assessment
Mandatory 4 years to L"ife Supervised Release

COUNT TWO:
I

VIOLATION: 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1); 21 US.C. § 841(b)(1)(B)and 18 U.S.C.§2
Manufacture of Marijuana and Aiding and Abetting

PENALTY: Mandatory Minimum 5 to 40 Years Imprisonment
$5 Million Fine
$100 Special Assessment: .
Mandatory 4 years to Llife Supervised Release

COUNT THREE:

VIOLATION: 18U.S.C.§§1361,2
Depredation of Public L.ands and Resources and Aiding and Abetting

PENALTY: Maximum 10 years Imprisonment
$250,000 Fine
$100 Special Assessment
Up to 3 years Supervised Release

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION:

VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C. §§ 981(a)(1)(C), 21 U.S.C.§ 853, and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)
' Criminal Forfeiture

PENALTIES: As stated in the charging document
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AO 257
(Rev. 9/92

ument 27-1 Filed 07/21/16 Page 4 of 9

YES: SKO conflict in USAO (Before 4/12/10) porp 15 usc 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A

CRIMINAL ACTION — - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY [J COMPLAINT [ INFORMATION
O "SUPERSEDING: Case No.

OFFENSE CHARGED

PLEASE SEE INDICTMENT

= INDICTMENT

[ Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Judge Location (City)

EDCA

O Petty
O Minor

O Misdemeano

=

.Addresst { 6 mo 0v }06 Llo SKO

DEFENDANT -~ US. vs.

’ |ABEL TOLEDO-VILLA

= Felony .
_ | Birth = Male O Alien
Place ofoffense . U.S.C. Citation Date
KERN COUNTY Please see Indictment ‘ | O Female (if applicablc)
|_(Optional unless a juvenile)
PROCEEDING |
Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any) I DEFENDANT
USFS, SA BRIAN ADAMS . IS NOT IN CUSTODY
| . | 1) [J Hasnot been arrested, pending outcome of this proceeding
' If not detained, give date any prior .
O person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court, give name } summons was served on above charges
of court i 2y [J Is a Fugitive
3) [0 Ison Bail or Release from (show District)
O this person/proceeding is transferred from another district per |
IFRCrP 020 O 21 0O 40.  Show District IS IN CUSTODY
[} this is a reprosecution of charges 4) = On this charge
previously dismissed which 5) O Onanother conviction :
were dismissed on motion of: SHOW 6) [0 Awaiting trial on other charges } O Fedl [X State
O US. Aty [0 Defense DOCKET NO. 1f answer to (6) is “Yes,” show name of institution
O this prosecution relates to a pending : , |
case involving this same defendant |
= prior proceedings or appearance(s) . O Yes If “Yes,”
before U.S. Magistrate Judge Has detainer give date
regarding this defendant were MAGISTRATE beep filed? = No filed I I
JUDGE CASE NO. _
recorded under ) 1:16-MJ-80-BAM . Mo, Day Year
l DATE OF . | ‘ |

Name and Office of Person
~ Furnishing Information on

THIS FORM |

MICHELLE HOLLIDAY 1

= US Ay

Name of Asst. U.S.
Att’y (if assigned)

LKAREN E.ESCOBAR

\
] Other U.S. Agency}
I

ARREST

Or . .. if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not Federal
' Mo.

D

Day Year
DATE TRANSFERRED

TO U.S. CUSTODY

|/ “D FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

NEXT COURT DATE IS JULY 25, 2016

O This report amends AQ 257 previously submitted

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS
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Vi

AUSA INITIALS

PENA|LTY SLIP

DEFENDANT: ABEL TOLEDO-VILLA
L16CRO0V 106 LJO SKO

COUNT ONE: | ’} ..

VIOLATION: 21 U.S.C.§ § 841(a)(1) a;nd 846; 21 U.S.C.§ 841(b)(1)(B)
Conspiracy to Manufacture, to Distribute, and/or to Possess with the Intent to

Distribute Marijuana i

PENALTY: Mandatory Minimum 5I to 40 Years Imprisonment
$5 Million Fine -
$100 Special Assessment
Mandatory 4 years to L:ife Supervised Release

i

COUNT TWO:

VIOLATION: 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1); 21} U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)XB)and 18 U.S.C.§2
Manufacture of Marijuana and Aiding and Abetting

PENALTY: Mandatory Minimum 5!to 40 Years Imprisonment
$5 Million Fine
$100 Special Assessment
Mandatory 4 years to Life Supervised Release

‘COUNT THREE:

VIOLATION: 18U.S.C.§§ 1361,2
Depredation of Public Llands and Resources and Aiding and Abetting

PENALTY: Maximum 10 years Impr|isonment
$250,000 Fine A
$100 Special Assessment
Up to 3 years Supervised Release

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION:

VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C. §§ 981(a)(1)(C),)21 U.S.C.§ 853, and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)
Criminal Forfeiture -

{

PENALTIES: As stated in the charging d%)cument
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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A! CRIMINAL ACTION - - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT.

BY [ COMPLAINT [O INFORMATION = INDICTMENT r Name of District Courf, and/or Judge/Magistrate Judge Location (City)
0 SUPERSEDING: Case No. EDCA '
OFFENSE CHARGED
PLEASE SEE INDICTMENT O Petty ) DEFENDANT — — U.S. vs.
O Minor B |ALFREDO CARDENAS-SUASTEGUI |

O Misdemeanor Address {: 16 CR 0 oV R 6 Lo SKO :

= Felony -
o L Birth = Male O Alien .
Place of offense ~ U.S.C..Citation Date
KERN COUNTY Please see Indictment | O Female (if applicable)
|_(Optional unless a juvenile)
PROCEEDING

Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any) DEFENDANT

USFS, SA BRIAN ADAMS IS NOT IN CUSTODY
| . 1) O Has not been arrested, pending outcome of this proceeding

1f not detained, give date any prior ’
[0 person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court, give name summons was served on above charges
of court : 2) [ IsaFugitive

3) O Ison Bail or Release from (show District)

[ this person/proceeding is transferred from another district per
FRCrP [ 20 O 21 O 40. Show District

IS IN CUSTODY
4) m On this charge

[ this is a reprosecution of charges .
previously dismissed which 5) [J Onanother conviction
were dismissed on motion of: SHOW 6) [ Awaiting trial on other charges } O Fedl X State
O uUS. Aty [ Defense DOCKET NO. 1f answer to (6) is “Yes,” show name of institution

[ this prosecution relates to a pending ,
case involving this same defendant

= prior proceedings or appearance(s) Has detainer O Yes If “Yes,”
before U.S. Magistrate Judge MAGISTRATE b;n filed? give date
regarding this defendant were JUDGE CASE NO ' = No filed | |
recorded under » | 1:16-MJ-80-BAM Mo.. Day Year
DATE OF .
ARREST |
Name and Office of Person Or . . . if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not Federal )
Furnishing Informationon  n|CHELLE HOLLIDAY | Mo. Day Year
THIS FORM | | DATE TRANSFERRED
TO U.S. CUSTODY [>|

= US. A’y [0 Other U.S. Agency

Name of Asst. U.S.
Att’y (if assigned) | KAREN E. ESCOBAR_ O This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

|/ | OFORFEITURE ALLEGATION

[ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

NEXT COURT DATE IS JULY 25, 2016
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t AUSA INITIA
|

4L

LS
PENALTY SLIP
O t
DEFENDANT: ALFREDO CARDENAS-SUASTEGUI
COUNT ONE: T 1/6CROOV 106 LIO SK

VIOLATION: 21 U.S.C.§§ 841(a)(1) 4nd 846; 21 U.S.C.§ 841(b)(1)(B)
Conspiracy to Manufacture, to Distribute, and/or to Possess with the Intent to

Distribute Marijuana

PENALTY: Mandatory Minimum 5
$5 Million Fine '
$100 Special Assessme
Mandatory 4 years to Li

COUNT TWO:

VIOLATION: 21 US.C. § 841(a)(1); 21
' Manufacture of Marijua

Mandatory Minimum 5

to 40 Years Imprisonment

nt

fe Supervised Release

\

U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(B) and 18 U.S.C.§2
na and Aiding and Abetting

to 40 Years Imprisonment

nt

Mandatory 4 years to Life Supervised Release

PENALTY:
$5 Million Fine
$100 Special Assessme
|
COUNT THREE:
VIOLATION: 18U.S.C.§§1361,2
Depredation of Public LL
PENALTY: Maximum 10 years Impr;
$250,000 Fine
$100 Special Assessment
Up to 3 years Supervised
FORFEITURE ALLEGATION:
VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C. §§ 981(a)(1)(C),
Criminal Forfeiture
PENALTIES: As stated in the charging d

ands and Resources and Aiding and Abetting

isonment

Release

21 U.S.C.§ 853, and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)

ocument
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ES: SAB conflict in USAO (before 01/01/13) I:lYES SKO conflict in USAO (Before 4/12/1 0) PER 18 US.C. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A» CRIMINAL ACTION — - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY [OJ COMPLAINT [J INFORMATION
O SUPERSEDING: Case No.

OFFENSE CHARGED

PLEASE SEE INDICTMENT O Petty

O Minor

O Misdemean(gr

= Felony

& INDICTMENT

U.S.C. Citation
Please see Indictment

Place of offense

KERN COUNTY

[ Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Judge Location (City)

EDCA

PROCEEDING

Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)
SA Brian Adams, USFS

DEFENDANT ——-U.S. vs.
B |CORAL HERRERA

Address 416CR00U}U6 LIO SKO

e
Birth = Male O Alien
Date ) ) )
| O Female (if applicable)
|_(Optional unless a juvenile)
DEFENDANT

] person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court, give name
of court

[ this person/proceeding is transferred from another district per
FRCrP [J 20 O 21 O 40.  Show District

[ this is a reprosecution of charges
previously dismissed which

were dismissed on motion of: SHOW

O UsS. Aty [0 Defense DOCKET NO.
O this prosecution relates to a pending

case involving this same defendant |
= prior proceedings or appearance(s)

'before‘U.S. Magistrate Judge MAGISTRATE

regarding this defendant were JUDGE CASE NO.

recorded under > | 5:16-MJ-25-JLT

Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on

MICHELLE HOLLIDAY
THIS FORM -

" ® US. Aty
N f Asst. U.S.
Ay ofassigncd) | KAREN E. ESCOBAR

O Other U.S. Agency

IS NOT IN CUSTODY

1) O Has not been arrested, pending outcome of this proceeding

If not detained, give date any prior

summons was served on above charges |
2y O IsaFugitive

3) O Ison Bail or Release from (show District)

ISIN CUSTODY

4) m On this charge

5) [O Onanother conviction

6) [0 Awaiting trial on other charges } O real
If answer to (6) is “Yes,” show name of institution

State

[ Yes

. If “Yes,”
Has detainer give date
been filed? : ‘
i & No filed | |
Day Year

DATE OF
ARREST |

Or . . . if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not Federal
Mo. Day

D

Year
DATE TRANSFERRED
TO U.S. CUSTODY

/ COOFORFEITURE ALLEGATION

O This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

NEXT COURT DATE IS JULY 25, 2016
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R

AUSA INITIALS v

PENALTY SLIP

DEFENDANT: CORAL HERRERA
1 6CR00u 1.0.6 LJO SKO

COUNT ONE:

VIOLATION: 21US. C.§ § 841(a)(1) and 846; 21 U.S.C.§ 841(b)(1)(C)
- Conspiracy to Manufaf‘ture to Distribute, and/or to Possess with the Intent to
Distribute Marijuana

PENALTY: Maximum 20 Years Imprisonment .
$1 Million Fine
$100 Special Assessmént '
Mandatory 3 years to Life Supervised Release

COUNT TWO:

VIOLATION 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1); 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(C)and 18 US.C.§2
Manufacture of Marljuana and Aldmg and Abetting

PENALTY:  Maximum 20 Years lmprlsonment
$1 Million Fine
$100 Special Assessment
Mandatory 3 years to Llfe Supervised Release

COUNT THREE:

VIOLATION: 18 U S.C.§§1361,2 |
Depredation of Public Lands and Resources and Aiding and Abetting

PENALTY: Maximum 10 Years Imprisonment
$250,000 Fine
$100 Special Assessment
Up to 3 years Supervised Release

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION:

VIOLATION: 21 U.S.C. § 853(a) — Drug Forfeiture

PENALTIES: As stated in the charging document






